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From: Bob Blackman
To: Stark, Rachel (UTC)
Subject: RE: FW: WA UTC Complaint CAS-19946-L3N4X0 for Sarah Hand CRM:0008083
Date: Thursday, December 8, 2016 3:22:28 PM
Attachments: Silver Creek.pdf
185th.pdf

Tannenbaum Well Field.pdf

Fir Meadows Well Field 03-08-2016.pdf
Fir Meadows well 4 04-20-2016.pdf

Fir Meadows wells 1,2 &4 11-18-2016.pdf
Fir Meadows Fe-Mn Pilot Study (2).pdf
Silver Creek.pdf

Good Afternoon Rachel,

| have attached Iron (Fe) and Manganese(Mn) testing for the wells within the pressure zone that
serves the Springwood Development. The Fir Meadows Wells are the closest to the development,
which would have the largest impact on water quality. The Pilot Study (3rd page, Table 4) shows the
Mn levels, pretreatment (avg. .123 mg/l) and post-treatment (avg. .006 mg/l) . The purpose of the
pilot study is to verify that this type of treatment will remove the Mn to levels below the MCL of .05

mg/I.

Hope this is helpful and if you have any questions please contact me.

Bob Blackman
General Manager
(253) 537-6634 X1213

www.rainierviewwater.com

From: Stark, Rachel (UTC) [mailto:rstark@utc.wa.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, December 06, 2016 3:09 PM

To: Bob Blackman; Stark, Rachel (UTC)

Subject: RE: FW: WA UTC Complaint CAS-19946-L3N4X0 for Sarah Hand CRM:0008083

Hi Bob,

A couple of last things, was the company required by DOH to do the testing on these systems
or was these test a customer service level set by the company?

Please provide me the test results of these systems for the past three years.
Thank you for your help with these questions Bob; I really appreciate it.

Rachel
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From: Stark, Rachel (UTC)
To: Bob@RainierViewWater.com; Stark, Rachel (UTC)
Subject: RE: FW: WA UTC Complaint CAS-19946-L3N4X0 for Sarah Hand CRM:0008083
Date: Tuesday, December 6, 2016 3:08:40 PM
Hi Bob,

A couple of last things, was the company required by DOH to do the testing on these systems
or was these test a customer service level set by the company?

Please provide me the test results of these systems for the past three years.

Thank you for your help with these questions Bob; I really appreciate it.

Rachel
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